MEMORANDUM

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Wednesday, February 28", 2024

TO: The City of the Village of Douglas Downtown Development Authority
FROM: Lisa Nocerini, City Manager

SUBJECT: Charge Deal (For Discussion)

The attached documents were provided to DDA Chairperson, Aleshia Balmer, to share
with the authority as it relates to the charging station at Beery Field and adding an app to
the charging station that would provide deals/incentives to help drive visitors who are
charging their vehicles into the downtown district to shop/dine while they wait for the
vehicle to charge.



CHARGE DEALS
J

Municipality Partnership Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT made this 7th of November, 2022 between

the City of the Village of Douglas and Charge Deals LLC. As part of this
agreement, Charge Deals LLC has advertising rights for one (1) electric vehicle
charging station located at 9 East Center Street (Beery Field). A corrugated

plastic cover will be placed at the charging station(s) listed above and will
remain until the term expires.

TERM: This agreement will become effective on the date stated above and be
valid for one year, unless terminated prior to one year.

COST: A rate of $0 per year

SERVICES: In exchange for charging statibn advertising rights, Charge Deals
LLC will:

C‘D Host local deals from participating businesses on the Charge Deals network

/ ;\ Provide the municipality with data pertaining to EV drivers redeeming deals in
their town, upon request

Signature of the Mayor: %r:}_-__@‘f_'ﬂ’:?: _______
Signature of the Charge Deals LLC 7’9/LAWV'\/ C:fcrvl_,
representative:
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